SRIEWD

Shell Rock River Watershed District

Type of Meeting: Monthly Board

Date: May 14, 2024

Time: 8:30 AM

Location: Shell Rock River Watershed District
305 S 1** Ave
Albert Lea, MN 56007

AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Public Hearing — Panicum Prairie Restoration (Please sign in if you wish to speak. Comments are limited to 3-5
minutes)

3. Public Forum (Please sign in if you wish to speak. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes)

4. Approval of Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)

5. Consent Agenda (The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff
recommendation and associated documents unless a Manager requests opportunity for discussion.)

m e a0 o

Minutes of the April 09, 2024 SRRWD Regular Board Meeting
Minutes of the April 15, 2024 SRRWD Workshop

Minutes of the May 7, 2024 SRRWD Workshop

April 2024 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit

April 2024 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
Authorize Payment of Claims

Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements

6. Project and Program Manager — Courtney Phillips

®an o

Resolution 2024-10 Panicum Prairie Restoration Plan Approval

Resolution 2024-11 Panicum Prairie Restoration Establishment

Motion to Enter into Easement for Eberhart Lake

Resolution 2024-12 Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council Grant Application
Project Updates

7. Administrator — Andy Henschel

d.

New Employee Introduction — Mike Wacholz

Confined Disposal Facility Discussion

Motion to Approve Response Letters Regarding Comments on the Fountain Lake Restoration and the
Environmentai Assessment Worksheet (EAW)

Resolution 2024-13 Approve Finding of Fact, Conclusion of Law, and Decision on Environmental
Assessment Worksheet (EAW) for Fountain Lake Restoration Project East Main Bay and North Bay



Motion to Approve Conceptual Phase 3 Dredge Plans for the Fountain Lake Restoration Project
Resolution 2024-14 Award Sale of Country Club Property

Motion to Purchase Water Monitoring Data Base

Motion to Purchase Trillion Seeder

Motion to Expand District Parking Lot Not to Exceed $7,000

Motion to Fence Parking Lot Not to Exceed $20,000

- Tm o

8. Manager’s Items
a. Board of Manager Appointments

9. Upcoming Meetings:
a. SRRWD Board Meeting — June 11, 2024

10. Adjourn



Agenda Item #5a
May 14, 2024

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 9, 2024

Managers present: Mick Delger, Al Bakken, Brad Kramer, Joe Pacovsky, Dan DeBoer, and
Mike Lee

Managers absent: Mike Hanson

Chairman Delger called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. on April 9, 2024 at the Shell Rock
River Watershed District, 305 S 1% Ave., Albert Lea, MN 56007.

No one wished to speak during the public forum.

Manager Kramer offered the following motion:
Move to approve the agenda with addition: 5f - Motion to approve change order #1 for
Fountain Lake In-Lake Habitat Restoration Bid Package 1.
Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Manager Lee offered the following motion:

Move to approve the consent agenda.
Minutes of the March 12, 2024 SRRWD Regular Board Meeting
Minutes of the March 19, 2024 SRRWD Special Board Meeting
March 2024 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
March 2024 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
Authorize Payment of Claims
Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements

g. Quarterly Transfer

Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

e e T

In Administrator Henschel’s absence, Project and Program Manager, Courtney Phillips,
continued with the agenda. She explained the details of the lease, including the 24-month term,
for the property north west of CDF Cell 1. The property will be used to stockpile material on
during the Fountain Lake Restoration — Confined Disposal Facility Dewatered Sediment
Excavation and Stockpiling Removal or cleanout process.



Agenda ttem #5a
May 14, 2024

Manager DeBoer offered the following motion:
Move to approve lease of property north west of CDF cell 1.
Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

The CDF cleanout discussion continued with information about hiring a temporary, part-time,
on-site project representative to oversee the cleanout operations. This individual would assist the
District for approximately 4-hours a day for approximately 45-weeks or until the cleanout is
completed.
Manager Kramer offered the following motion:

Move to hire temporary, part-time, on-site project representative.
Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Again, regarding the CDF cleanout, Courtney continued with a discusston about Geosyntec
Consultant’s scope of work proposal. The scope of work includes engineering coordination and
submittal review, supporting the District’s on-site representative, and CDF site visits to monitor
and review construction operations. The budget for the work described amounts to $213,100.00
and is based on the 45-week term but could change if the project is completed earlier.

Manager Kramer offered the following motion:
Move to approve scope of work with Geosyntec Consultants.
Manager Bakken seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Courtney continued with a discussion about the Panicum Prairie Enhancement Project. A Joint
Powers Agreement (JPA) is necessary as the wetland restoration will take place on public
property via the DNR. This agreement is technically in draft form, as the SRRWD has not
received any comments back from the DNR, but it is not expected to change. Following the
timeline, this JPA is coming before the board of managers today before the plans are presented at
the next meeting. The SRRWD has scheduled a meeting next week with DNR and BWSR to go
over the plans. The project is funded by the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council (LSOHC).

Manager Lee offered the following motion:
Move to approve DNR JPA for Panicum Prairie Restoration.



Agenda Item #5a
May 14, 2024

Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion regarding berm heights, a roll call vote was taken the motion was unanimously
approved.

Courtney reviewed the Bancroft Creek Wetland Restoration project. Using LSOHC funding, the
wetland restoration, seeding, and vegetative maintenance will be completed by the lowest bidder,
Larson Contracting. Bid price amounts to $132,446.82. The grant deadline is June of 2025.
Additional restoration opportunities might be available on the project site.

Manager Pacovsky offered the following motion:
Move to introduce Resolution 2024-09

Resolution 2024-09

Award Contract for Bancroft Wetland Restoration
Project 2020-03

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of
Managers”) pursues the mission of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the

water-related and other natural resources within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with
implementing the Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the
“Plan”);

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2024, the District established the Bancroft Wetland Restoration by
Resolution 2024-06;

WHEREAS, a Request for Bids was sent March 13, 2024; and
WHEREAS, six bids were submitted to the District ranging from $132,446.82 to $214,592.10.

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the proposed Project has the ability to
promote the public interest and welfare in conformity with the Plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District hereby:

Sec. 1: Awards the Contract to Larson Contracting as the lowest bidder and in the best
interests of the District for the Bancroft Wetland Restoration:



Agenda ltem #5a
May 14, 2024

Sec.2: Authorizes the District Administrator to sign all documents to proceed with the
Project.

Manager Bakken seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the resolution was unanimously approved.

Courtney concluded by discussing the added agenda item: Motion to approve change order 1 for
Fountain Lake In-Lake Habitat Restoration Bid Package 1. When the SRRWD first awarded bid
package 1 for the Fountain Lake In-Lake Habitat Restoration, the phase of funding to complete
the project was almost exhausted of funds. Because of this, bid package 2 and 3 were amended to
a different phase of funding. This amendment made it possible to add back in a bid alternate
from bid package 1 that was previously taken out due to funding. Therefore, boulder clusters
will be strategically placed around the aeration unit near the cemetery on Fountain Lake. The
change order is for $26,00.00. J.F. Brennan will honor their bid alternate price.

Manager Pacovsky offered the following motion:
Move to approve change order 1 for the Fountain Lake In-Lake Habitat Restoration
Project bid package 1.
Manager Lee seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

During Manager’s Items, Manager Lee provided an update on the County board meetings that he
attended. Chairman Delger reminded the board of the upcoming meetings including a workshop
scheduled for April 15, 2024 and the regular board meeting scheduled for May 14, 2024.

Manager Kramer offered the following motion:
Move to adjourn the meeting.
Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.



Agenda ltem #5b
May 14, 2024

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Workshop Minutes
April 15, 2024

Managers present: Mick Delger, Al Bakken, Brad Kramer, Joe Pacovsky, Dan DeBoer, Mike
Hanson, and Mike Lee

Chairman Delger called the workshop to order at 8:30 a.m. on April 15, 2024 at the Shell Rock
River Watershed District, 305 S 1% Ave., Albert Lea, MN 56007.

Administrator Henschel introduced Mike Wacholz, the newly hired Natural Resources
Technician.

Administrator Henschel distributed the draft conceptual drawings of the Fountain Lake
Restoration project — East Main Bay and North Bay. The proposed drawings include a location
map, site plan, existing conditions, proposed dredging plan, post dredging conditions, pipeline
route, lake access details, process flow diagram, and more. This information will be sent to the
MNDNR for permitting. Administrator Henschel and the Board of Managers discussed
proposed dredge cuts. They also talked about setbacks and slopes, as they regard to spawning,
docks, and public space. A lengthy discussion was also had regarding the channel and Bancroft
Bay including its shallow waters, high levels of phosphorus and nitrogen, and increasing the
quality of habitat in that area. Administrator Henschel shared additional information including
proposed cubic yards to be removed, the possibility of two dredges working simultaneously, and
the request in permitting for Best Management Practices (BMPs). The Fountain Lake
Restoration project triggered an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW). A second,
discretionary EAW is currently under review and targets the two main areas of concern the
MNDRN had with the original EAW.

Administrator Henschel continued the workshop with information regarding the Confined
Disposal Facility (CDF) dewatered sediment excavation and stockpiling project. This project
involves the cleanout of CDF Cell 1 and stockpiling on site to the south section along the
highline poles. Hours of excavation are expected to be 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. All the work will
take place inside the CDF except for equipment mobilization and demobilization. After
completion, the stockpiled material could be sold or spread and put back into agricultural
production.



Agenda Item #5b
May 14, 2024

Administrator Henschel reminded the Board of Managers of the upcoming board meeting
scheduled for May 14, 2024.

Manager DeBoer offered the following motion:
Move to adjourn the meeting at 9:22 a.m.
Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.



Income:
A) General and Administrative Levy
B) Liability Insurance Fund
D) Interest
F) Reimbursements
FF.) Other income
Total Income

Checking US Bank

April Receipts

Transfer From Project Fund

April Disbursements

Checking Account Balance 4-30-24

Expenses:

Personnel

1.11 Managers (regular meetings)
1.12 Managers (special meetings)
1.21 Administrator

1.22 Admin Assistant/Outreach
1.23 Technical Specicalist

1.24 Summer Intern

1.26 Financial Technician i

1.27 Program Project Manager
1.31 S.S./Med(Employer's Share=.0765)
1.32 Health Insurance

1.33 MN Unemployment

134 PERA

1.35 Workers' Compensation
Personnel Subtotal

Travel-Related Expenses

2.11 Manager Meeting Mileage

2.21 Administrator Travel

2.22 Conservation Technician Travel
2.32 Staff Mileage

2.41 Seminar Travel

2.42 Seminar Rooms

2.43 Seminar Meals

Travel Subtotal

Personnel Training

3.11 MAWD Dues

3.21 Educational Organization
3.22 Seminar Fees

3.23 Professional Development
Personnel Training Subtotal

Office Expenses

4.11 Supplies

4.21 Telephone and Internet
4.31 Postage

4.42 Software

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4.61 Meeting Expense

4.63 Cleaning Service

4.71 Undesignated

Office Expense Subtotal

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Administration Fund Financial Statement

2024
$ 75,710.90
$ -
$ 82,063.65
$ 58,022.41
$ 99,752.14

April Year to Date Budget
3 - $ 882564 $ 250,000.00
$ - $ 219.01 § 20,800.00
$ 308 % 3953 $ -
3 - $ 24660 $ &
$ - $ 3,067.23 $ -
$ 3.08 $ 12,398.01 $ 270,800.00
April Year To Date Budget
$ * $ 93500 $ 6,500.00
$ = $ 825.00 $ 3,500.00
$ 11,672.50 $ 18,967.82 $ 22,000.00
$ 526240 $ 11,325.60 $ 23,000.00
$ 1,692.00 $ 1,692.00
$ - $ -
$ 7,03984 §$ 11,095.40 $ 26,000.00
$ 7,260.76 $ 18,151.90
$ 3,202.92 $ 7,260.76 §$ 6,000.00
$ 5,100.03 $ 2,83343 § 13,600.00
$ -5 - § -
$ 2,262.44 % 169474 § 4,000.00
$ - 8 - 8 -
$ 43,492.89 $ 74,781.65 $ 104,600.00
3 887.75 § 887.75 $ 50.00
$ 21641 § 35226 $ 2,000.00
$ 5099 $ 5099 $ -
$ 938 § 12730 $ 1,000.00
$ - $ 73214 $ 1,500.00
$ 820.18 $ 414624 $ 2,950.00
$ 7900 § 29219 $ 500.00
$ 2,063.71 $ 6,588.87 $ 8,000.00
$ = $ B $ 6,000.00
$ - $ . $ 250.00
$ 360.00 $ 94500 $ 2,000.00
$ = $ = $ 500.00
$ 360.00 $ 945.00 $ 8,750.00
$ 64546 $ 1,050.64 $ 5,000.00
$ 71960 $ 2,001.84 $ 7,000.00
$ 69.99 § 12996 $ 750.00
$ 10786 $ 35225 $ 500.00
$ 71044 § 252763 $ 35,000.00
$ 1725 § 12650 $ 750.00
$ 70.00 $ 35000 $ 2,000.00
$ 962 $ 1962 § 200.00
$ 2,350.22 $ 6,558.44 $ 51,200.00



Professional Services

5.12 Audit

5.21 Bank Charges

5.31 Legal Representation

5.41 Legal Notices

5.51 Bonding/Insurance
Professional Services Subtotal

Capital Expenses

6.11 Equipment

6.21 Lease

6.41 Building Expense
Capital Expenses Subtotal

Project Expenses

7.41 Public Affairs

7.43 Educator

7.44 Reimbursable Public Affairs

7.45 Reimbursable Sale Tax Expense

Project Expenses Subtotal

Reserves
12.1 Reserve

Total Expenses

$ - $ J $ 13,000.00
8 32876 $ 141929 §$ 3,000.00
§ & $ d $ 3,000.00
$ 66.30 $ 13090 $ 3,000.00
$ 9,076.00 $ 10,529.00 $ 38,250.00
$ 9,471.06 $ 12,079.19 § 60,250.00
$ 9556 § 528755 $ 3,000.00
$ 4974 § 25545 § 4,000.00
$ - % -

$ 14530 § 5,543.00 $ 7,000.00
$ - 8 $ -

$ - 3 $ -

$ - 8 = $ -

$ 139.23 § 13823 § -

$ 139.23 § 139.23 § -

$ = $ - $ 30,000.00
$ 58,02241 $ 106,635.38 § 269,800.00



Shell Rock River Watershed District
Project Fund Financial Statement

2024
Income: April Year to Date Budget
AA Local Sales Tax $ 139,158.19 $ 48128895 § 1,620,000.00
AA. 1 Bond Fund Levy $ - $ - $ 178,625.00
BB Reimbursements $ - $ - $ -
BB 22 L-SOHC Grant Phase VIl $ $ 24.465.04 $ 900,300.00
BB 23 L-SOHC Grant Phase X $ - $ 63,040.65 $ 750,000.00
BB 24 L-SOHC Grant Phase X $ - $ 10,970.14 $ 839,900.00
BB 24 L-SOHC Grant Phase XI $ - $ 17,168.11 $& 1,186,212.00
BB 28 BWSR Implementation Grant $ 46,94250 $ 46,942.50 $ 96,664.00
BB 27 LCCMR 2020 Grant $ - $ 420,000.00 $§ 232,300.00
BB 29 L-SOHC Grant XII $ $ 6,148.36 $§  2,198,000.00
BB 30 State Bonding Dredging $ - $ - $  9,000,000.00
BB 31 WBIF 2024 $ 273,70450 $ 273,704.50
BB Reimbursement $ - $ - $
CC Loan $ $ = $
CC 01 MN CWP Loan $ -
DD Investment Income $ 106.66 $ 43795 $
EE Other Income $ - $ 149,270.52
2022 Carry Over 3 - $ - $ 1,601,000.00
Total Income $ 45991185 $ 1,493,436.72 $ 18,603,001.00
Checking US Bank $ 1,437,193.03
Savings Account Balance $ 499,696.57
Debt Service Fund $ 88,752.89
BWSR Targeted Watershed Fund $ 67,705.16
Accentra Savings Acct Balance $ 30,208.03
April Receipts $ 459,911.85
April Disbursements $ (257,781.58)
Project Account Balance 4-30-24 $ 2,325,685.95
Expenses: April Year to Date Budget
100 Erosion and Water Control
101 Legal & Professional 3 $ 8250 3 2,500.00
102 Engineering/Technician $ . $ =
102.1 Engineering $ e $ - $ 5,000.00
102.2 Admin. Technician Reimb. $ 2943810 $ 29,438.10 $ 200,000.00
102.3 Wedge Creek Restoration $ - $ -
102.7 FL In Lake Habitat $ . $
103 Studies $ - $ $ =
104 Projects $ - $ - 8 -
104.1 District Cost-Share Program $ 40.00 $ 40.00 $ 50,000.00
104.17 Orr Wetland Restoration $ - $ - $ -
104.19 IC&E Wetland Phase X $ - $ - $ -
104.20 Fountain Lake In-lake Restoration $ - $ 227905 $ 900,775.00
104.21 Panicum Prairie Enhancement $ 6,603.75 $ 14686.75 $ 325,500.00
104.25 Bancroft Streambank Enhancement $ - $ -
104.30 CPL Wedge Creek $ 252000 $ 2,620.00
104.31 Bancroft Wetland Restoration $ 1,788.15 $ 8,587.05 $ 365,000.00
104.99 Insurance $ - $ -
105 Equipment $ - $ - $ 1,000.00
106 Miscellaneous/Outreach $ - $ -
107 Project Maintenance 3 - $ = $ 1,500.00
Total Erosion and Water Control $ 40,390.00 $ 57,633.45 $ 1,851,275.00



260 BWSR Implementation Grant

261 Legal & Professional
262 Engineering
262.1 Engineering

262.2 Admin Technician Reimb.

264 Project
264.1 Cost Share
264 .2 Rain Gardens
264.3 Well Sealing
264 .4 Street Sweeping
264.5 Septic Upgrades
264.6 Project Development
264.7 Education/Outreach

400 Subwatershed Projects

401 Legal & Professional
402 Engineering/Technician
402.1 Engineering

402.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

402.6 Pickerel Lake Dam

402.7 Lower Twin Lake Fish Barrier

403 Studies

404 Projects
404.15 Mud Lake Property
404.17 Owens Property
404.21 1Watershed 1Plan
404.22 Schroeder Property
404.23 Church Lake Property
404 .24 Orr Property
404.26 Glenville Property
404.27 Bancroft Property
404.28 Belshan Property VII
404.29 Belshan Property X
404.30 Eberthart Property
404 .31 Bryson Property

4404.32 Church Lake Property #2

404.34 Goose Lake Property
404.35 Hein Property
404.99 Insurance

405 Equipment

406 Miscellaneous/Outreach

407 Project Maintenance

Total Subwatershed Projects

500 Dredging Elements

501 Legal & Professional
502 Engineering/Technician
502.1 Eng. Albert Lea Lake

502.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

502.3 Eng. Fountain Lake
503 Studies
504 Projects

504.1 Fountain Lake Land Pursuits

504.2 Dredging

504.3 CDF

504.99 Insurance
505 Equipment
506 Miscellaneous/Outreach
507 Project Maintenance

Total Dredging

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ - $ - $ 5,000.00
$ $ $ 10,000.00
$ - $ -

$ 3,240.00 $ 3,240.00 $ 50,000.00
$ - $ 10,000.00 $ -
$ - $ - $ 5,000.00
$ - $ $ -
$ - $ $ 10,000.00
$ - $ - $ 10,000.00
$ 1,500.00 $ 2,063.46 $ 16,278.00
$ 474000 $ 15,303.46 $ 1086,278.00
$ - $ 19,981.50 $ 5,000.00
$ $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 31,883.26 $ 31,883.26 $ 156,000.00
$ . $ - $ -
$ - $ $ -
$ - $ - $

$ 9,446.00 $ 13,319.76 $ -
$ - $ 288.75 $ -
$ - $ 8250 $

$ - $ 15125 §

$ 19.86 § 19.86 $ -
$ 1267 $ 1267 $ ‘
$ 286.78 $ 2,487.53 §

$ . $ - $

$ 46216 $ 120553 $ -
$ 693 § 693 $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 52400 $ 1,565.00

$ - $ 42297150 $ 232,000.00
$ : $ 15125 $ 71,500.00
$ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ =
$ 5250.00 $ 7,84420 $ -
$ - $ - $ .
$ 1,266.10 $ 47 457.44 $ 5,000.00
$ - $ 400000 $ 5
$ 760.36 $ 2,516.47 § 2,500.00
$ 50,518.12 $ 556,545.40 $ 472,000.00
$ - $ 10,430.00 $ -
$ $ -

$ - $ - $ -
$ 1444987 $ 14,44987 $ 80,000.00
$ 115,155.38 $ 203,970.06 $ 500,000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 147440 $ 1,47440 $ 2,000,000.00
$ 26,037.50 $ 26,037.50 $ 750,000.00
$ . $ - $ 20,000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ $ - $ -
$ - $ . $ -
$ 15711715 §$ 256,361.83 $  3,350,000.00



600 Water Monitoring
601 Legal & Professional
602 Engineering/Technician
602.1 Engineering
602.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
603 Studies
604 Projects
604.1 TMDL Implementation
604.2 SWAG Grant
604.99 Insurance
605 Infrastructure
606 Miscellaneous
607 Project Maintenance
Total Water Monitoring

800 Reserve
804 Projects
804.1 Projects/Cash reserve
Total Project/Cash Reserve
805 Grants
804.9 L-S Phase IX
804.10 L-S Phase X
804.11 L-S Phase X
804.12 L-S Phase XII
804.13 State Bgond Fund Dredging
Total Grant Reserves

Total Reserves

900 Debt Services

901 Debt Expense

902 Bond Funds

903 MPCA Loan Payment
Total Debt Services

Total Disbursements

5,016.32

5,016.32

-
i

5,000.00
20,000.00
14,000.00

e

1,000.00

1,000.00

BARAADBOHARARNH NN

P PP PP

]
N P P P P A hhHh R=3

]
H R A H s8R

20,778.75
125,000.00

“n A &H

41,000.00

3,134,336.00

3,134,336.00

254,500.00
344,900.00
882,712.00
2,198,000.00
5,650,000.00

9,330,112.00

12,464,448.00

58,000.00
110,000.00

“Ben A &P

$
$
- 8
$

145,778.75

$
$
$ 150,000.00
$ 318,000.00

257,781.59 $

1,036,639.21

$ 18,603,001.00



Leah Stadheim

Supplies
Mileage

Courtney Phillips
Mileage

Mike Wacholz
Mileage
Supplies

Andy Henschel

Supplies
Mileage

Payroll
Payroll

Verizon Wireless
Cell Phone Service

US Bank
Office Expenses
Project Expense
Office Equipment
Software
Office Supplies
Staff Development
Meeting Expense

Freeborn Mower Cooperative Services

Utilities

Minnesota Electric
Utilities

Hy-Vee
Inv# 4871526842
Inv# 4871838889
Inv# 4872090650

City of Albert Lea
Utilities
Culligan

Water Service

Katie's Cleaning
Cleaning Service

Spectrum
Statement

Albert Lea Tribune
Ad# 1804213
Ad# 1804210

Shell Rock River Watershed District

Unpaid Bill Detail
May 7, 2024

4.11 Office Supplies
2.32 Staff Mileage

2.22 Conservation Tech Travel

2.22 Conservation Tech Travel
7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense

7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense
2.21 Administrator Travel

2100 Payroll Liabilities

4.21 Telephone & Internet

4,31 Postage

7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense
6.11 Equipment

4.42 Software

4.11 Office Supplies

3.23 Staff Development

4.61 Meeting Expense

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4.11 Office Supplies
4.11 Office Supplies
4.11 Office Supplies

4,51 Utilities/Facility

6.21 Lease

4.63 Cleaning Service

4.21 Telephone & Internet

5.41 Legal Notices
5.41 Legal Notices

SRRWD Secretary

SRRWD Treasurer

S 12,14

S0 1474
5 67.87
s 41.14
S 49.99
$ 598.36
$ 157.45
$ 43,492.89
$ 318.63
$ 119.99
$ 1,241.52
$ 119.99
$ 199.94
$ 94.66
$ 804.94
$ 17.25
$ 194.00

% 15651
$ 68.50
$ 19.98
$ 19.40
$ 64.26
$ 4974
$ 140.00
$ 129.98
$ 26.35
$ 26.35
TOTAL

26.88

67.87

91.13

755.81

43,492,89

318.63

2,598,29

194.00

156.51

107.88

64.26

49,74

140,00

129.98

52.70

$48,246.57



Project Fund- Shell Rock River Watershed District
Unpaid Bill Detail

May 7, 2024
Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services
Accti 1946200 404 Subwatershed Project $ 54.00
Acct# 2111800 404 Subwatershed Project $ 66.00
Acct# 2077100 404 Subwatershed Project $ 43.00
Acct# 2878000 404 Subwatershed Project ) 48.00
Acctft 1206500 404 Subwatershed Project $ 85.00
$ 296.00
Verizon Wireless
April Statement 404 Subwatershed Project ) 149.80
$ 149.80
Thompson Sanitation, Inc.
Acct 10837 407 Subwatershed Project $ 119.07
$ 119.07
Freeborn County SWCD
Inv# 24-243 264 BWSR WBIF Cost share $ 691.28
3 691.28
Peterson Kolker Haedt & Benda
Inv# 72275 401 Subwatershed Project $ 5,390.00
Inv# 72276 401 Subwatershed Project $ 555.50
Inv# 72277 401 Subwatershed Project $ 189.75
Inv# 72278 401 Subwatershed Project $ 302.50
Inv# 72279 401 Subwatershed Project $ 363.00
Inv# 72280 501 Dredging $ 55.00
Inv# 72281 401 Subwatershed Project ] 825.20
Inv# 72282 401 Subwatershed Project 3 261.25
Inv# 72283 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 1,493.25
Inv# 72284 401 Subwatershed Project $ 55.00
[nv# 72285 501 Dredging $ 17,558.75
Inv# 72286 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 1,971.75
Inv# 72287 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 1,179.75
[nv# 72288 501 Dredging $ 310.75
Invé# 72289 401 Subwatershed Project $ 1,298.75
[nv# 72291 401 Subwatershed Project $ 1,530.50
[nv# 72292 401 Subwatershed Project $ 123.75
Inv# 72293 401 Subwatershed Project $ 694.50
Inv# 72294 401 Subwatershed Project $ 517.00
Inv# 72295 401 Subwatershed Project $ 41.25
Inv# 72296 101 Erosion and Water Control h) 151.25
Invit 72297 401 Subwatershed Project $ 2,260.50
Inv# 72298 501 Dredging $ 3,627.25
Inv#t 72299 401 Subwatershed Project $ 2,051.50
$ 42,807.70
Albert Lea Area School
[nv# 10491 404 Subwatershed Project $ 2,000.00
$ 2,000.00
Shoreline Landseaping
Pay app #1 104 Erosion and Water Control $ 99,427.00
$ 99,427.00
Geosyntec
Inv# 559769 504 Dredging $ 8,944.29
[nv# 555447 504 Dredging 3 34,971.59
3 43,915.88
MPCA
Loan Pymt 903 MPCA Loan ) 75,000.00

$ 75,000.00



ISG
Invit 104248
Invif 104244
Inv# 103277
Inv#f 103273
Invif 103520

Rain Barrel Cost Share
Jamie Andersen
Mrs Miller
Kevin Ross
Greg Rahn

SRRWD, Secretary

SRRWD Treasurer

104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control
502 Dredging

104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control
104 Erosion and Water Control

®em e P

1,882.50
10,056.25
8,326.25
9,510.00
2,262.50

B P

10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

Total

$

32,037.50

40.00

$296,484.23



3, 40

133Hs

EQuRAY

NIBOL190 NI QLDITI07 ¥LN 40
NS JHAVHONEO) S 1231 SIHL

TR SMavEeoaL

STI3HS. WYY D1L3A0ID LOAUN

scuuz_ww@Oz_xoonﬁlzm.=<zu .
OMIHO008 AZTVE “¥3OVNYN LO3(0¥d

8690°9Z¥ 756 :INOHd
ST NN HEYE TINOT LS

026 ALINS
QUYAIINOE VIVZAYM $9¥9

301440 Wyvd SN0 LS

6826-L2£(L0S):Hd
VLOS3INNIW ‘ALNNOD N¥OS33dd
dML NYW3INS

2009G NW ‘v 18397V

3AV 1S HLNOS S0€

1onpisia

_ AIHSHILYM YA ¥O0H TI3HS

T  XX
SHIRFIN1d 3L¥1S ¥IGE3NNIF 3L D NOISHIA 1NFHAND SHL ANV

§€ ONY € NOLLO3S

OSl|

1L"6021=NOILYAI13 "W'd *NOILYD01/ $S3daqQv .

301440 ONIOVNVYI 193rodd HINMO

= EeE e T :X3ANI 103roxd
= [EGEZELET]
— o “agEees
I3 78 e

S ETREITY YW NOILYD0T

8965C-12 T

w1OSINNIW

NOILVYOLS3Y
ANVI1LlIM

AW NYIWATHA

J1¥Ividd WNNJINVd

NI MO TAY SNV 1d 3H L NO NROKS
X3 TI¥ 40 3.1 OlIY HOILYOOT 3HL

31y I0%1 AT LI3443 39 TS STV S TIRSSH 117

oM
10335 b4 O30 ISNICUFLBIH- o

e STisars SN B ST
SHOMA 117 40 NOILYNINOOS 3 LH1HHOD

4 340438 NOLLYTIART” 8O
34 SNOILITHO? O S 39N ¥43NISIa

ANFSMOD NSLLDI MO LMIOH LA,
QILYDIENT 40 131d0D QSN 38 LON AVK OMN DN
ANOYN'S ™ 1 40 A 14340 IHL S INTNN200 SIHL

—foEeE _ Non o awa
———l

%ﬂ%ﬁﬂqmﬂ@u
s .%aeﬂ_:?‘ Po o3 Livis

EATE v

NN

0 NS e N 0 St T A

NOILYLIMAHILNISIN

NILINSTY AYW ONY 135 NYTd WNIDRHO
NY LON §J STHL 'NOI00 Nt iv3ddy LON
$30Q LX3L SIHL 31 S31dOD ¥0102 NOdN
QN33 SNV ISTHL 0 ALIMYID IHL
30N

Y3448 =
EELTENNEL]
ONRAYITO 3L
ANIHIIVid N0LS
HI¥d3H HONOTS

IAYINI dOUT
(HONIIWNOLNDD  ———— 11
OMYIN) ¥NOLNDD  ————
AL DOORIN
JMLO313 ANNQUSHIANN
LETRERELGELEE L)

V) ————

=
my

(HLOIM 3gidt 3111

EL'S

13dQH! L33nIn2

(gnd) Lo3nand

1424) Ly3A N

YIVd3Y HOLO N3d0
HOLI0 NIO J380d0¥d
PUELERE]

ek ——

ANNANNNNNN/
==

a3s0doyd

370d ¥3#0d [

INYNOAK <
DIINIONA o]
NN 3L

531138 SaIDMVAY
TELN S L SNOHFINGD *
G e ren <1 O T L SNONAIE Q
—_—— e (HONIF) ¥NOINGD
S3LON TVYINID LO3AroAd OMYH) ¥NOINOD
3 G Y ..\\./ Al RIS —— - = — = —
s it . sk & ALTILN QNACBOYIAN  —— — — 7t — — ——
.‘/ L AN GVIHEHO —— — — o= — ——
a m. ALONOOUOMIONN ——— — — i — = ——
R N :I|J.;.;|D|]. = H FOCTE OO, ———— o ————
T ] . W10 . ———
RLOTFAYIHYNIAG ——= = = ¥ -
/.. 9
ALK —— b —
[ -1 UL AR
- a
m —— -——
. FUETlye]
= HOLIG N3O OMLSIXE
N13083
NYId TORLOTTE LS 9L s 8 ANPIOBOWIIRY === s
(3YNLONALS) INITVHD 0T 19130 S —_— |Ilm-|!.l IO, —— ==
WNZ8 ONIGVED O I¥LI T T0¥LNOT §§300¥ — —
AN38 ONICVHS 0TTV130 € 8 INCTEF et srmmamesssnanan
MM G o oo on =
38! SNIYHD 0FTI¥130 O AR Y ——— — ——
V0 NIV 0 z0 6 s INNMNOILOZS ¥ALWNG ——— — —
VD3 NGO V0 p WINOLDTS ——— — ———
L SIvFa oy § SUAMALD -
S § AMYONNOE IHSHILH
4 =8 T 8 | & BNILSIX3
s3LuNvnD mw%q g e o . aN3o3
X3ANI 133HS R a =

8965¢-1Z # 103rodd OSi

NOIS3A AYVNINITIA

NOILVHOL1S3d ANVILIAM
JlIVadd INNOINVd

V1OS3ANNIN “dM1 NVINIIHS

\‘



8

S3ILLILNYND
- S3LON

] e

VIO woen

YiORFUNE L NYNE3HS

NOILVYO01lS3Y
ANVILIM

JRIvid NNJINVd

IN3SNOD NILLRAN MOING LrIOH L
©3.¥211dNCI 30 Q21407 QSN 38 LON AYW CNY DN

ENOMD'S ¥ 1 0 A 143208k 3HL 51 INIWNIOT SIHL

e —

INOHIM

3did AYTD QLA
INOHTA]
GRNIOYSIANN 'ALNILA
T9IEAL

NOSATIL
¥IRHOSNYH
HINORHL

AHYHOINIL

QRYA VROS

NOTEYLS

YNDS

NOLI D138

1004 YPDS
INAML

AV 40 [HO1Y

M0 LHOW
IO
RN

3did 31434IN0D TIHOINI Y
ALILNYND

INIW3AY

ARG AR IANC
HINI TBMIDS 43d SCNNCe
WTUIOVATOY

NI ALH3dOHd
02:¥40343d

IS

Y31 ROl ABYNIORD
[GaLLEL

AYM MOV ¥LINII NG
HUNDINO
TIATTETLYAM TYWHON
TWISOLION
¥IBANN
SNOANYTTIISIN

WA NI

FIOHNYIN

IWNAIXYA

WNS dWNT

HWINI

FEEELLENN]

1¥IANI

HINI

¥3LINYIO 3TISHI
(o

NVNQAK

AYMHIIH

TINFTH2I¥M HOH

HNOH

TYINOZHOH

INTUHIINI0E ALISNIT HOIH
ILANIA H3d SNOTIVD
NOTWVO

1M

1331°1004
ONOY3S ¥3d 13H
NI 3d 1334
NOILYONIO4

ONIISI

WND3

MG TR
NOLYAZY

WL

HOV3

NOISNIAID

VILINEIQ

BIYINI OO
GHVAJIEND

AVMHDIH

QI 3LYLS AINOY
V0N ALNNCI
SNONAILNDY

NO LINYISNGI
I}

314 WLIW G3LYSNEHO)
INHIINDY

1004 718M)

ONDI3S ¥3d 1334 J18N)
NiS30 0301 ¥iNA0D
STONIAN
IIVANOk ddY
FITREN
WRONaQY

WY

SNOILYIAIHEEY

NOUOMYISNGD 1 TWINIQIINI Tav SNOILOTWNOD OAd TI¥

0313310ud AN 38 TIVHS SONILLII ONV §3clid IAd 03S0X T

AJILONELISNOS

Adid I9AYHISIO JAd CL T AINIQIINI Idic IDBVHISIO T¥NTIAIINI HOV3 O
Q2NZLSY4 A13UN02S ONY 13348 AYIAT A2MVLS I€ TTYHS SHCHONY TYLIN SIHVLS
ONRIOHONY TYLIN HLIM NMOHS SY 031 TWLSM 38 17¥HS S3dig 3D¥VHISIO JAd

NOILOMELSNOD

dNd 01 INIQIDNI SNYId 3HL NI O3LYIONI S¥ WI3LYW Q'Y IN3WaINC3
SNOINYTTZOSIN Y3HLO GAY SIONYNILAMNAdY SIASTIS MO0TS 33AT7A 'SLH0dANS
SHIONTIY SONILLIA NOLLYLS dviNd IH1 NIHI M SNIdid TT¥ TTYLSNI ONY HSINSNA

NIILONHLSNOD
diNd CL TVINICIONI NOLLYTTYLSNI diNd ¥3dOM< 304 ININGIND3 SFOINVTTIDSIA
Y3HLO TT¥ ONY ‘SYIONTSNYHL SNIIYOS SdANd TIVISN ONY HSINYN

VN3 03/ 0kdeY NV 50
13348 7I¥130 dWNd NO Q3LSITSNOIL¥OHIDIS FKL 133N TTWHS NO'LI315§ dhind

NS diNM.ATdd 1S ¥3M0d . AB
¥04 0IVd S10INNDD TYOM1D313 3LYIGOMGdY 1TY ANV 'SHILAIANOD 04 ISVHI
IF3YHL HLIM A1ddNS DR10372 OV IHEIAS 35VHA I1ONIS 38 TTYHS A TddNS ¥3M0d

S3ALON NOILYLS 1311

QYOH SS300V HO WY3E 02LONYLSNOD ATAIIN 3HL ONOTY
13346 Q330%3 LON 0TNOHS SINDTOLS AY1D 30IS NO SNOLLIONOD IS OL N0 €

{NOILYTT¥JSN) OYON SS30T¥ ONY W38 DL TYLINICIIND QY0¥ S30V FHL 40
$34075 3CIS ONY WY38 $S200V NO 030%d 38 TTVHS TIOSJC0L 40,9 40 ANWININY ¥

aus
400 T NIVLANOA 3HI LY ST 804 J18BYIVAY 4 WH3E IHL HOJ STAYIIVA AYTD

SINZWNIOC LOVHINGD 31 NI 3141038 5Y O3LSO-3¢ 38 TWHS

SYEYY Q3BYNLSIA TIV SNID3E YHOM HL 340438 ¥IHY GIAOHdEY 31 40 30ISLAO
SITNVERNLSIO ANY 304 CINIVLEC I8 TIWHS ¥IINIONT K| WCH THACHdY
H33NIONZ IHL NOHS TYAQ DY LNOHLIM 133305 40 AIRNIXYA Y 1O §3D110vd

NOII 2k 5NOJ 34vS DL 03 LIAIN 38 0INCHS SNOILYIOT IHN LONKLS dANE

ONY QYOY $8303V W38 0380dCHd 3HL 40 30IS1N0 ALIAILIY NOILINKLSNOD

OMO3IS WHIE NV ONYIL3M
T¥ H04 SINIANJ0Q LOVYLNOD 3R HLIM SONYONOOIY ¥ ¥NDJ0 TTYHS ONIAI3S

S3LON ONYIL3M TVHINTD

LEES
A8 03UNSYIK SV 'IONVEKNLSIO 40 FHOV ¥Zd 02 15 40 INNOKIY N I |
NOGN g3 YTV 3H: 30 30ISLNO SIOVAVY TTY A¥d TTVHS HOLIVELROS 3HL

YO_IVYLNOD 3L AB SN Y04 SEENMOONYT A 03dd 1S
N338 3AYH SNOILYDOT TTLI FIVAING SNYTa 353HL NO NMOHS 2011 JLYAIA 1Y ONY
ANY HOJ ALITISISNODSIY HO ¥3A0 ALRIOHLNY ON S3AYL LHALSIA CIHSHI VM IHL

TWACHSH OL

‘HOId NOILIONDI 40O NI SHINHYH HO SNOIS ANV 30 U3141.0N 38 TIVHS H=3NIONI
3HL 0314103cS ISIVAFHLO SSTINM "£I3M0Ud SHL OL LSO3 T¥NOIL O0¥ ON

¥ 03T IV.SNISE ONY O3A0W3Y HO C310310M4 38 TTWHS SHINMYIK ONY SHOIS 1TV

03141233 FSIMHIHLO SSTINN 1OIFC¥d IH OL SO ON
LY 03dIvd3¥ 38 TTVHS NOILONELSNOD DNINNG TIFANLSIQ 34V L¥HL 5311 ENILSIXS

Q3AIHOV N338 S¥H FONYIGHCD TR

IN3PiAYd DI0HHLA HOIOMY SNOILYYIJ0 35Y30 OL LHOMM SHL S3ANISIH ¥ 3MDN3
3HL SININNIO0 LIVHINGD HL HLIM FONIYIHOY NI 03_31dWO3 38 L5MW AOLLD3S
SNOAZYd HL N HYOM TTY NOILDIS M3N ¥ NO ORIDNINWOD 0L ¥ORe MI3NIONI
3HL A8 30 GZA0¥JdY SSTINN SNOILDTS 310052 NI 3NOQ 38 TTVHS HEOM TTY

W31/ OI8 3AILI3S3Y OL "YINITIINI 38 TIVES DBV ITUL<ALOI0

ONY NOILLYAYOX3 1T W3 LI A¥d J1VBYAIS ¥ O1 TWINOIINI 1 dedil SSTINA

O3 TIVISNI GYVA JIBND 3HL AB QY 38 TIVHS S3ILILNEND WA TV ¥=INONI
3HL AR 035IN03Y 38 AVA ALILNYND WNOILKAOY DILYALLSI 3xv S3ILILNYNC dviidie

TVAONIY T L HLIM DUIEYIID

3AILYL393A AAYIH SY 340V 3HL A8 HO4 v 38 TIWH3 TWAOWSE 3HL N3HL

3361 JA0KIY SV SININNO0T NOILINYLSNOD THL NI LNO 03 7IYD 20N 34 5331
| JONIHYNI0 HIV AB HOA QIvd 38 TIvHS 3341 IACHA. S¥ LNO O3TTv2 6331

3L QIE O
33UL kLM ONIEVITO FALLYLIIIA AYIH OL WINIQION) 3E TIVHS SNIEGMYO ANV
WAONIH I38L HI2NIONT THL AE 03A0HdY SSTINN INIWSSYS NOILONSLSNOD

OZMOTIY 3HL NIHLIM ONY $23]LOVéd NOILONYLSNOD 34vS MO AYYSS3D3N
SY 03131dW0D 38 AING TTVHS TYAOWIY 33YL HLIM ONIIYTD ALV IDIm AAYIH

0514193dS ISMHIHLO SSTTN HACM
IH1 0L WINFOION| 38 “wHS NV SININNO0Q . IV NOJ 2H1 01 FINYANOIDY
NI 38 TIvHS SY3uY (384N 1510 40 NOILYHOLSIM ONY ONIGYEHO SNIN3AZT TS 1Y

H3ZNIONI 241 A8 03A0HCdY SSTINM ANNCYI TNILSIXI

WDYS Z MQOT1T8 KONZY L 3H) NI G3DVTd 38 TIYHS 0SO) OV O3LVAYAIS [NV JO]
NO 10S<0: d=3% OL QA 38 TIVHS 51403437 3O¥NIVHD 303dWI LONOL 3V
YIYY NQILIMULSNOD NI AINIAT Qv3HS 38 TIVHS STI0SS QILVAYINT SAMTe 3HL
NI 2MIHMISTE 03141234$ SS3INN YIRY ONIONNOMHNE FH 40 H) d30 10SE0L 3HL
QL WHOHINN HO .84 30 HLJ30 WNWINIR ¥ OL 030YTc 38 TWHS 1105401 TTEISSOd
IN21X3 3HL DL GIZINININ 38 TT9HS NOII VN3 HJHM HO4 133+ (2} oML

dQL 3HL Ld3IXF TICSdOL 40 INFNIIVT O HOI¥d 03LI¥eAOD 38 TTYHS 111=X0vE
33dAL 08 31¥AV42E OL NOILINHLSNOD ONIBNQ SOV 3 TTWHS S1yCH23 MY

NQHYIIHI23dS 31 ¥IEA0xGdY
JHLNI 1SN 1ONA0YE 03A0%dEY 3HL OL RYOINDD TI¥HS WIM3LYIY LNO 02TWI St
WIEZLYI D14103dS ON 31 SNYId 2HL NI GH193dS Sy 38 TWHS TWINILYA LoN00¥d

THINFQIINIST LIONd 3HL ¥DS ONILYRIA T

SNYd NOLLONYISNOJ 3ALLDY 20 SIHNA3D0HD NMOTLNHS S33¥A0Y
ATWO13dS O1 030013720 38 T1¥HS NYTd 3HL ¥IINIONT IHL AB 03 10kedY
SSFINN NOSYIS NOILONHLSNOD NIAID 241 40§ ¥IFO130 A8 (13L3W0D LON
1 LJ3r0Hd 3HL 41 T0¥INOD LNINIOIS ORY NOLLNIATd NOTSOMI NOILYITIIEYLS
LIS MO NYTd NOL ONHLSNGD K2 [NIM ¥ LIKENS TIVHS HO LDV 103 I

SNDILYIN9TB ONY SLIKYID ALROH LAY
QYO Y0101 HEO4NOD |iYHS CNY NOLLYTTVASNI JVOY S5302Y OL W.LNITIONI
38 TIHS 3DYNDIS TOHINOD DI45¥2L ONV NOILYNIGHOOD 32¥NOIS Q¥0d 1Y

(SI311 018 3M1LD34S3Y OL TYLF 30N
YITVWS ONV 81 5.33UN0 11V A0 03 1I¥ ISNI 38 TTVHS SOHVND _N3T0H

HILIWI0 IAISNI IHLOL

438 SN Id TH 1 M JICAIHI43Y SNOISNINIO =dld TIY

Y3MY 1D3MOHd NOLLYHOLS34 ONVTL3M Slilvid ANDINYe 3UIINS
3HL 304 L271N0 3DYNIVHE ¥ NIYLNIVA TIYHS 3CLIWHINGD NOLLIMHLSNOD SN

14

S3LON 133r0kd TwaIN3D

]
:

=i




STiviaa

= TWcweane
="

" TNy

T e S T

FPSTL T LO3rON

] L T

FrErSCR MosE

YLOSINNIN

NOILVYO.LS3H
ANVILIM

W NYINETH S

JAYIVId NNJINVd

AT

NISNOD NALLRI HOId LIOH LM
Q31¥DMENG ¥ THIHGD TSN 35 LON AVW ONY NI
INOMD§ % | 40 ALHIAONS THL ST INFNNIOT SIHL

—ssemoNon - m
:

o B0F

N =0 TUVIE
WO RS N w3 o

60 3 AL G0 e YA Tl

S ST N B WAL A B A i

NOLLYL3<HILNISIA
. i T

LD HSED WO
ON3d3Q SNYTd ISIHL 9O ALRIVID FHL
UON

007¥ JUNTONI ONY LHOILHZL¥M 38 QTNOHS T IHNLONYLS
HIHNLOVIINVA

A8 QIONINWODRY SIMEIHLO SSTINN HONHS 38 TTHHS
ONINZHO NMAIXYI NIZHDS 'dNd ONIYALNG WO SIHE3T
INA3Hd OL diNd HILNG ¥IA0D TVHS N3OS did

W3L 018 NMO SLI SVH TIL 1IN0 ANd 0}

STOYINDD TYIIMLOTTI ONY dfind -A3L

I8 N C30NT2NI 38 TIVHS TOHINGD WORILO313 ONY dNd
WO CEVONVARETVEN D

1SMA S30IAY3S YOMIOTTA-301ANS YIIHLOT 13 -AELI 018
NI G3QMONI 38 TIVHS SNOLLOINNG 30M3S TYOLOTI TV
(VD3 ROV

40} 3AIO AON3NOT FTEVRIVA HLW VD 0031 '3DEVHOSI
01 LI dHOL 6401-T8 OHNOSISOY 38 TIVHS SdNd

S310N

HOLIO QNILSIX3

£086.1 = Wi —

(WLN3QI0N)
Pl

SIN
V130 HOHONY V13w ) ¥

vy
i
A%
27
\\
L

/ S3YA ANNOY¥D

/l;/ (AL 1S0¢
3L

.m / ONVE T3S HLM

NP =N

N
Y130 NOILYLS 141 dWNd

sIN
M3IIANOILDO3S
WALV NOUTONT WY TRYED
73 36V8 FLTONCD VIO 00
W60k =T
T g ﬁ//”&:..ir.ﬂ}
izl WIRDS THEEW
e ]
LMt X
- 7 . TnLons 130N
:./.!I..yu LB LTI 56
L.
F——

(L3 NISvE
1S 335}

NISY8 OVITTILS

— A\

00 021 = NOILYAZ N3 s

M
MIIA NY I

- - 2

)//n L4aL] N3OS dring

SNOILO3NNCD 3SMOHO00
3L¥HOBdEY HLM
.r.a.u..u..mm-#uﬂuk \

.v-./l SUNLONKLS 15VI3kd
T Sk L3000

//L.tn...c.a

(WINIOONI
O INRCE

] L L3 T
-3 ! L | L Yz = VAN dAL) ONNONO NS
! VEAN ISV AL
\ — = “ T S U R O
{eAL) ONNOHD Se8cettes ;\-\ — —n
XOB DR |
| ‘
Y207 HLM A e
- v A~ BrTeIS A. H
vt M LeAL U E3es

O L




[ =

q SIN

e 7Iv13Q NISvE ONITIILS
- SIN
V130 MOT4HIAC "
MIIA NV
sliviaa AR AR SRR BT A G AR Sl SRS R B RN % 3G D5 D5 & 9 - \
o O TS 15 27 : SARETRE BRI TN J g |
—  — = - e e s s ; 23 % J S R A 1,
—— B2 R R R R B A RER LTSNS a
— e ____MITENE, & P 5 Ik ¢ ; -4 :
i A e z
— Ll L 4
T sz o L5
[T ER— . =] 2
—— =] T 1 4
) Cre e /
Freror e
VADSIRNN o e T SIN
M3IIANOILO3S
NOILYHOLS3Y z

aNviLam _ R - o |

TIRT LR e

3IWIVEd WNIINVd A TS TR

ree.

INISNOD NILLI NOlke LIOH LA,
Q3LYDITGNG MO J3OD TSN 38 LON AVWONY aN)
GNOMD'S % | 40 ALYFAOH FHL 8] INIANTOA SIHL

—wes e

A |03 SIN
Jﬂ.ﬂ%ﬂﬂl avoH SS300V
A -0 1 VIE
v Y i .nflﬁ...ﬂ.n!nﬂ SealHlEse)
UDGINEL 34 A 0 1SENGD - OHOREAEIN
_r.. 53.62-«5!.!&9? S A T
OvOn e T

zoF«»mmamm»z_m_E

- 400 FATHYINTD: HI Y TS0 EDS TEYVINAY Y RS36 3
® L VVIE SON CHY L35 IS TraTees
N LON SISl o100 NI &Y3ddy LOY 3 AT KOLS V0D HOLIOk d GHVONYLS S5 DL C30V1d 38 171045 B2V
$30Q LX3L SIHL 4l $3Id0T 010D NOdn
QN3d30 SNYTd 3S3HL 40 ALMYIZ 3HL
30N

e
e E B

HHEY TXILOISA SeALRO
wELO X L W1 I00MA

L3A9TE 104N YOIEOk3
02 ANODALYD UM ISPALNCS
I o RS LR




8 40

$7ivi3da

VY.1OSINNIN dWVil NYW33§d

NOILYVHOL1S3Y
ANVILl3IMm

J1”JIVid NNJINVd

]

INISNOD N3LLIM MOl LNOH LI
031¥IING NO QKO T3SN T8 LON AVIW QWY "IN
NDNO S 7 | 40 A LMK SHL S) INSRNICT SIHL

T WRE or

580>

r.rmm mm Eﬁﬁﬁ QTG

na! u.?&l 7} WA e
%“ ¥ A AL S N

NOLLYL3¥cMILNISIW

NI LINSTY AV ONY L3S Nv1d TYNIDINO
NY LON SI SIHL HO103 NI ¥YIddy 1ON
$30Q LX3L SIHL 31 'S3IdO2 HO103 NOdN
QONId3Q SNYId 35IHL 90 ALIYYTD SHL
30N

SIN

NOILYTIVLSNI LIXNY1E TOHINGD NOISOH3

91 ZHLAE GRIOIVIN .
SO et e S NN LYY 2 VML EN
W 20 N RN Imal YEO e B MGt 1
DML ¥ T Nt
335} 130MYS LA R3UY0 HO WM KILINYIO Z4 0 CIAWHG . 38 TS STTdvIS
10 20 1¥R 3K TIVIS TTEYTHAY
L0:NNYR CA 2

0L SNICHOITY OIS INY Q¥ THIAD GOHONY 38 TIVWS 823 ..

SNIZTILL3 CHY SAIDZZ5 INKINTON ‘803 SNITIY_SNI 0 WOINA 105 I ¢
O NCLLOTIS SNOLLYDIAID3dS CRYONVIS [00SN 0L KEO:NOD TIVIS €03 3H_ 2
WY d NOILNATY NOILTT0d L LY OIS

ED LDINYE 0 ITNISHL .
‘S310N
LYY 2. STIGYIS GIHIIONVIS 40

O TETCT ¥ A Ce.S 8 THHS LDAYG S0 QN2 w21 uisieson ©

20 AHIAIOT V1S 38 TIVHS IR 34_ 40 SIOS ONCTY 301 MANO KL B
STVAMALYI Z. 1V 530 21eVLS (3 LS ITONIKS) [c)
MAGIE LYA -1 U3A0, 5 50 AWIKIAY Y THIAO TIVHE S0 305 MO SLYV
ey

7 STHIPLS G36IDIVLS 40 MO TTNDQY 357 (TIALS 3 ONHS) YW 340°SNA0U (D
HIA0 .9.-0 NAANINY ¥ 320TS N 40 ON= dYTH3AD STTOH 40 SOA= SNINID™ HO4

HLOJ 3K SSOUTY SHOH CRIDNLS
NIGI ¢S ONY 9230 8 AR SCIth 8 HOILIM, ¥ Bl L7 20 03 AYFHLSHN 4408

S3ILON A3N

®

®

NEREN

21 apA)
Teiwy B
NOW33MIG
MO

®

VTHIA0 ONZ TIOH [NV 18

NOLLDZNIT,
MOT

VLA IdVLS

.

3903 50iS LNV 18

AUMBILYM
ESLEINER]

MO ONOY
50 Z1QINI00VIS

®

SVTEING 3ATS 1 NV TB

AvMaILYM

40 ¥3INED

®

HONFHL HOHONY




T

S7Iv.i3a OSNRIM

ON 123roNd N3

T E— -
VT O AL T
VICEINNN IV NVINIFES
NOILVYOLlS3y
GNVILIM

JIYIVid NNJINVd

INISNOD N3L LM MOl LT OH LA
Q3L¥DIT8NT 3O 93140 T3SN T8 LON AVW TN N
INOMD S % | 10 AL¥FSONE THL 51 INFWNODA SIHL

]

ol

B NN I e L (WL A B A )

T T
:199Ys |uoiEgs 1 Bbma Sdr
e0Z-Z-d0EC-ST-WLd :4 bmg BJW
oz/1z/0t c HE St
S#|EI 1eQ 1Aq pasoaddy 1AQ panIy, A0 paulseg|

sE0pTOS U | o

@E ZHO9 dWVTY
JVAQEZ dHOT

a3nNddns d1ald

avol LINJHID
TOMLNOD ¥Od
JOVAOZT VST
VO LL43I3Y
1249 X37dna

DE ZHOS dWvZy
DVADEZ dHOT

_ -
8§ - ]
dWY ¥ JVAOZT $33493q ££ 440 X
$33¥93d 56 NO
Nvd ONTIO0D IV L SOWNIHL 19%e34g WNdHD Jaxeaag jnoaD)
EnedAtNdIyT 3104 T dWY ST
. WAWIXYIW dWYSZT
¥ i HINYAUE LINDYID
z ¥ £z 14 IWLL ISHIANI
L L 1T 1T 1N
Tr 7 e
An 1l s ¥
JVYADET
SdWY 66
MI0TT
0002
CadA
“ o T
e : ]
|
1 4 I
} 1 [ ) ”
- T A o SRl ] » WAWIXYW dWYSZT Y] |
gezt ezla UINVIYE LINDYDD I e et
s7 7 10y JWLL ISUIANI
M AN 1Sy |
WNWIXYIN dWYOST ¢y
HINYIUG LINDYID .~ —{
JWIL ISUIANT m_ q ﬂ !
& 4
' '
| 1 i
mm VOLINANCD
JVAQET 3JCAN3S a3ANNOND
SdWV 66 UIDS WIS
MI0ZZ SdWY p'€1Z ¥
00025 @ € ZH 09 DVA 0EZ

1a4A

d3anddns a3

Elelo}.KnERE]
GIANNOUD

U3

L1

174

ST

WO TETREREL W T




9, 40

1330S

ONIaQVy9
TIVH3AAO

QYD 1IWHIAD 99857

B965Z-1Z

e 'NOILINEISNOD A8 0310l
Eqﬁgﬂnﬂu’;ﬂog

]

e

VLOSINNY

31Ng3H05 NOISIATN

WL NTWITa S

NOILYVYOLS3Y
ANV1Ll3IM

Ji¥IVidd WNJINVd

LT
NY LON S|
5300 1X3L

NOILYL3¥JHILNISIN
AV ONY LTS WY SYumae |
1 SIHL “§0102 NI ¥v3ddy LON
SIHL J1 "SI0 HOTOD Nodn
N33 SNV 3S3HL 40 ALMYID 3HL

3LoN

ford
R 4

v o0u
NG YIOSTNAH 40 31 V1S

A
:

|

/200
H AT WD

L= e

[QRNRY
i

- — et et —t ]

B |

....lllll 11
2T T B i N

S TR SR AT IR T, iy W 5 5 ML T T A
e .
.M.“I;x{lmll\ll..l.l..ll.l.l..] R

e — et | it et et et
it et it e e et
oy ¥ e =

— it i et s

N — — — — — o e | RN 5

— it i

llllllllllllll
lllllllllllllllllll

Al o o et | et et et el il it g e gl e et et it
AL D SINE TT LI T AT Wy M, _ D L

lllllllllllllll

111111111111111111
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllll

.

= L R L e R e,
R e S R . e




F= Ty CC I e i L —eT .
yoa o za g B gg g
[ 00z1 00T+ 00z 5
(avou) ONIGYYED \EE QNNOME ONILSIXS .
azTiviaa - oo e o - =
{dAL} ONICYHO TN
¥ prenece g5
e reewwes oLzy Mozt | T 5w

25

e A ~a e |

= =3
i
89652-12
—— g-g
e
I|.. - i
| L W,
[ oesex | aow 1334 NI T3S A—Sibi A
— e~ . AR
. —— g v e @ ey, L - I RGO ONILBIXT
NOILVYO0LlS3Y 'IT
GNVILl3Im

/ el 508 ONILSIY:

0
(1y130 3251 L
= EEUCHLT L) 418 0350d0kd 1

#
_

1
!

WD 3N AT CINITE TV PO
=Y |

NOLLINALIENOD A8 nuw; h
| SNSIS TIV 303N QMY 3994 15S 3101
——— e g

:.__q |:._I—

=, e

;: _ LG 5 ¢ 7::.3: 1
p PR LT U




. —
| G . 3 2 oz T 5T i 5T ; s : T T ] W ) T G WT iy oEIT
= B =iy} RS B BN =18 8BS Ny =] BN NR B BR B8O B8R BN » N I~} Z = I~ N 2
3 BN =S E2 2 BR BB B8 B8 B8 BB ] By B8 B8 S = S ] 8 ] 5 2 ¥ 2
] 28 a2 23 53 . 28 25 28 28 25 88 i 38 28 28 28 2 g g 2 N @ ) i
@ o ;o oo [L¥S N mw wmo TN mao o i v W o @ n o @ 3 ~ - N o -
- =) Cl =) =) = = = =3 =3 =3 =3 o = = o a
061+ 06+t =

{avod) oNIavYD |—z1 ! as.ﬁﬁgszsn./ e

a3Tiviaa - W e e e R e N,
ur \ Rt LT e S =
e EAsadLy T e
ovek 30¥49 QYO INITUILNI) GIS0d0Kd e L ozl
o
e [ TE TR 0zZh ozzl
T
wr e tonwsa
STioua B pehec w3
8965C-12 Ll i) (— e
TeTT (13 L
i
03 B3 i
e s NoBInZE
VIOSINNIA VST EERE]

NOILVYOLSIY
ANVIL3IM

JyIvad s_:o_zf_ﬁ ol
2 SNOIE T uv%ﬁmﬁm

e

AN WL T LT L
SNNING R0 TR0 TR WO S I DA
RO E 1 2 e el ) 4N D0 B

A ——e A ey

S

£30Q 1X31 SIHL 21 *S31d02 Y0102 NOdn
ON3d30 SN I 353HL 40 ALIMYID FHL
3ICN

R 0A31
Al

e e T o




NOILYVYOL1S3Y
ANVILl3IMm

p— - 4 ——
TR+ SoL1 T =) 3] ) AT SoIt I LT =0 T SIE
g5 S 2 = 25 2 H g
ol 88 g g 8 g8 H 2 g
iave ER N = C ge H g . 2
o 25 Ty
} 1 ' %
! : \
(wy38) oNIavdE9 ;
aznviaa - ; [ S— _ ¢ X —
TmozE | N e ! i s021 B i G e { S0EF
nai *, ] ! WI\ r 3
- s 5
T (T N - . Yy | s ey -
B mzi CIE 01zi (154}
- el DN
- Wi |
TNRD A R v WY |
B9652-4Z b=t )
- =
ava ] 1334 NI 37¥D8 da
T TR RO
YIOSINNWN "L NYAE3HA a%

JIY¥IVEd ANJINVd |

a Lol

5 e i ¥ e st 3 e ©

INISNOD NELLM B o
G31v2/7%nq ¥0 331402 O3SN 38
GNOMD'S 7140 X (30N 3HL

@ avaer
NG VIGEINNY 40 FIVIS
]
- £

£
NOLLY LTI LIS 3 oM i L ] Tl -
NI LINS 38 AYA ONY L3S NY1d TONI2INO i i = = - M : - > 3 s
NY LON SJ STHL '4D7103 NI ¥¥3ddy LON ’ LA o % %s J = - i . ==
TIO0 LU TR TICT 5000 MO — = - = =
OWRAU0 Mg 35THL J0 ALMVIZ FHL T = = 3 as
ot 43348 VDS > .

\.&E HNOINOD ONLISI¥3
v 00 67

VO OIS S0 4IMS




- — . — —_—
B = TBLL W o0 0 =0 SBLL TBEL = T8 =0 0 : AT v
LL 3 8 = s 25 3 = 5
G 2 g g 5B g 8 2
e « e b - ££ 4 £ 2
[ i 5 ) BogE o BoE1 E
) [ ) (] A
3 \ i '
(Wwy3g) oNIavYS \ ; 4
\ !
a3aliviaa SR . \ —— R S H A
S0z == el oveH S0Z4 {=1) Bl P _ Maa _.:q SOIE
Lt i
* 0N CITOM INNTD
S = o e o
b Al DT
v R
WD) A e - s TN
BIESZ-LT T L O
a-d J-2
FE i—= — = N PPV EAUD : : . I SN o AR R TR B = o e e e e S e b p bt e
[ eesn | m—— T Eetoyda A Sy T 6 DOy R e e Sty PP o = =
G @MLNNEIEs | 05 (3 = - . ; BT, o - —= e Sl S e e Ll e e X Lt D S
NOILVY¥OLSIN e B 2o S W, LoV PR S : : - e e e
GNV1L3IM _ : - s 2 : 7 - } g VGRS 10 31515 .
FIHIVEd ANJINVd
ST I
LNISNOD N3 L LI HOINd J N i Beama g == s
033211403 50 G503 G391 35 LON AV O, SN
SNONO S ¥ | IO ALM3Od 3HL SI INFWNIOK

NOILYL I4cILNISIA
NI LINS3Y AYW QNY 135 Ny'1d WNISRIO

S W e o | N

306 LXAL 5L A 531400 45108 3N . - e & SRR F s STy = ~,
E N A VR BT T L AR BT (LS L T o W R e AT L e L 'y —
ONIA30 SNYTd 35THL 0 C.z«._uwﬂu //H /.r.//ﬂ.ﬂﬂ./\/ /J//ﬂ.’w)z../ //#//d/di///”// ////M/d/f//%ﬂd/n//r////ﬂ/ﬂ/ﬁ/ /////N///.//.r//./#/#/i///H.U//..r/////e///l_ ///../.’/ A W /H/./Md
! ///.rd ./,a..fa/.ffa./f/./ ...?.I/f VV////// //////./..//////.’/AI.’.// - Y ////M//d/// ///1’ ././.’.f //.w . -
ARRRERRA AL A — \ i
\ v i

ara
NG PLOSINNY 10 31155

N
A Em%z/,f

LTS i
(AL T30 WY T




F= = T R o T S B e :
88 s £ 8 S8 2 8 B
cl £z é g s £ g g £
15348 El - . s
{— ! 4 e T ] | [

(wy38) ONIGVYD | u N j

a3anviaa oo i SN S —— Smeaia SN -
s g _4_

- TN IO AW
R T T TOMCH arzk oizH oLz

B965Z- 12 o ST

1-4 -4

—

= T e e T e e e e L T e e e — — — e

) =7 T 1334 N1 3908 ; B e e e R e e e e e e T s s ot i o T e a2
= Y F - S T —— e ——t e e L o e R
Ve — i et oo o | ——— = S e ~ B e TR oS —
g T e R P e P B

VIDSINNT wALwyAEINE | 09 (3 } L L rein et of I L B e e

NOILYYO0L1S3IY
GNVI1LIM

31YIVid NNJINVd

=30

N T ML i
QILYDMENG &0 Ay © " M UG awA L Tl
ANOYD'S ¥ 1 40 AL et B B LW IAS00 Bl

N D0 ST

— - e e — — — e ———— e
1334 NI 3T¥05 . T e i i o o T e e N R T T — e T T T i e s e R T e e i i i o o L S S e i Y
= = = e st ===__3

ON3dZ0 SNYTd 353HL 40 ALRIYIZ 3HL — = =

Tl [ e ™ = " = it e b P e e e = = SEE=—= =

4

e (dALI 4NOINGG LS




1

] O] tivd |

1334 N1 3TVIS

21N J1 DS NORIA

Y1OS3INNIA dMUL NYWIINA

NOILVYOL1S3y
ANVILl3IM

NOLLYL 32 ILNISIA
NI LI753d AT ONY 135 NY1d WNISIHO
NV LON 51 5152 20100 NI ¥ 3ddy LON
S20QX5L SIHL 41 531203 #0702 NOdf
ON3J3C SNY12 3SIHL 40 ALIYYIZ IHL
ETG

J1dIvid WNJINVd |

| EEE] OELL 14 [T 2 T ToeeT
o — o ro T o T — wo ;o [LLN) o
e g H g H H H H g g
0614
(W¥38) ONIQVYHD [ 3
Py o VTR
a3lviaa
o iz (113G 33
0z 90z~
ANMTNS SVECTN
AHCTABA TS 0zzZb
B96SZ-1Z ) D—
[[ix4H

= »
S =1
2 <
) o

290z

05'907L
o0zt

v 402)

5802}

280z}

T

]

£ 80zt
150¢)

0573021
¥ 5024

059021

[ 2 W LT 24 o

= ] N BN BN RO

g8 s £ =B =8 S

S5 25 Bt S S& Bt

P oo o o So @a

2 g B B g 3
péoxuﬂurﬂmu/

C8LL

o6lLL

——

[[i74}

0% 8021=A313 r\
£OVHD W3 10 dOL £350408

oLzl

oEZL

oA

TH3C e =~




| EIEE) e

5 =% =% ®5 8% B8 si B3 =8 83 28 s 85 =5 8 8% 88 = 88 85 8 25 88 835 88
yL 5 s8¢ 88 S8 ¥ =8 ¥ 83 8 88 g% 3 8§ s® ¥ 8 & 8 B B 3 B I B BB
] B a8 a8 a3 s = ag =0 22 ar a8 a= »E na a5 am o 85 =5 sg :& =a 2G &
m no @ mo wo o oy oW ;o o ;W e mw thon nwo Qo ;o - PN o o n - i mo o
e N & z & z g a E 5 E) z ) & : g iz B ; B g z z o ¥
o8t et

Lol

(Wy38) ONIAVYD ovenmy ! 502t

) WA
iy TED J0V0 e3840 3L ST oLz
BT OECk
G & e
Y T T Wi AT ONNOHD 03SDOHd - XX XXX
896512 ARl TR INN0YD DNILSIKS - X XXX

oLzL 3LON

= S | ——

5 INT3HDS NOISIA T 00c oot 0

VLOSINNIN “dviL NYIN33YS

NOILVHOLlS3Y
GNVILIM

J¥IvEd NNJINVd

(SrTen

AT HELL TN BRI - AL
QLI B0 CADT T 8 (D4 aVh T
AOONTE N0 AN T W T ANCOIC By

£20Q 1738 SIHL 2753403 $I
RERT BT 35351 50 ALWYTS JHL

ALoH N\.IM.‘
|

. L
)

8 i




| ETEE] TET o T T 5 2 = TE:
Sl ] ] & & m g ] g 88 g8 28 88 83 8 8
g g g g g 8 8 § B BB BB B® BB 8 g
. w - A o o w 23 - mh.h Wl e oo “5 w0 w©
061 - -1 DL 19+0¥LIS 0641 =

%0208 TR WG OE ) B TNIEN

(TaNn1oNy1S) e e ms
ONIaVAO ooy =

5 3 Ta L e 'y
a3yiviza | | & /...EE _m ................ )
TS % — WA
e oieh g {iiinn Lt e
e 1z o =i i 33)
< ki = , ki Lo L) HOHONY Tv:30
5 £,96) ANLIMALS 24T oW

— RV W WD

e AR OO (24}
L ey 1 ONAGYS 0350408 - XX XXX
o i ha 41040 SHILSING -X KX
e rers 304 EIGT
8965242 or 0N
1334 NI 3v08 — =, L AW e R L ot R, . o
— _ ————
oz oL [} G i [ Rl e e A Ny .t
= (ALY 30 LN 03§ 0d e
TR e n = SN~ = L o =i -
+ 4130338 _
1 P TV - 1 B NISYE ANTILLS B3t e ppanTEsaecar ATIE A ¢ e el R
=g 5 oI - ALl £
WLOSINNIN WL NYAS593 2 Ay T SO NS ENY o, T e e tR SRt | L
ANVILIM N / 14AD) Qv %8«3_5-7\\
(A1 HNOINDD INILSIVZ

AIdIVid ANJINVYd i J S s -

—
R S e

HO NOUVDILIDIIS NV Ig Sl 2 LV LA LU AB TV Il |

NDILYLSHIHUILNISIN
NI LTINS A¥I ONY 135 Nyld TNI9 R0
- T e
P e e T
QN3d3Q SN ISTHL 30 ALY I 3HL
3L0N

EIY) BIEN ! -
/ .

| _f_




= .
@ F 1334 NI 3IWIS - . o
4 Dv_m E@ il ~— " s .l_unc. T— J
| |44 1) NN ¥ QY3HRING
i |
NV1d o
IYIRLI3TS 31IS _ !
,
o . i
N i k)
< O DD e e i i
— v rawnac | T 5 !
- . ﬁ [
Rl AECWsT I
[ s s . ) ]
i Ll fnt il U-_. - i j - )
89652-1Z e [ ISR - . I
= - |
; - g =
) 1AL 3HIT AL30%d b i *
RS ¥ e e !
ais /\ S
=g n _ i A s
. ¢ P T
N o
= ShenT e -
531 05 NOSIN
VLOSINNIA PN T EEL] \ 2L '
- . e ——r—— — =
e e b
NolLvyolsd | . — ..e
- 1 — » o
GNVILIM L i = ’
. ‘
JWIVEd WNIINVd : e
;”?.
: &
- : -y
" ; .-.
Y0 /
WAL VAOSTNNIY 10 FLV2S

MOLYL LT VRO
EMER WRLET N YT

30N

T¥i3e 358
Q¥0H $S370Y 0SY (EIF e

(w130 138/ A

Y3A 43S0 T |/

THTLEARIE L2 NN G3SCOH:!




Resolution 2024-10
Panicum Prairie Restoration
Approve Project Plan
Project #2020-04

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of Managers™) pursues
the mission of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the water-related and other natural
resources within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with implementing the
Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the “Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Panicum Prairie Restoration Project 2020-04, was initiated on August 11, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-13;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that approval of
the Project Plan will further the objectives of the Plan;

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the Project has the potential to promote the public
interest and welfare, is practicable, and conforms to the watershed management plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District:
Sec. 1: Approves the Panicum Prairie Restoration Project Plan as presented by ISG; and

Sec. 2: Authorizes District staff to conduct work as needed to present this project to the Board
for final review and public hearing as required by law.

Date: May 14, 2024

Michell Delger_ Mike Hanson
SRRWD Board Chairman SRRWD Board Secretary




Resolution 2024-11
Panicum Prairie Restoration
Project Establishment
Project #2020-04

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of Managers”) pursues
the mission of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the water-related and other natural
resources within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with implementing the
Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the “Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Panicum Prairie Restoration Project 2020-04, was initiated on August 11, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-13;

WHEREAS, The Project Plan was forwarded to the Board of Water and Soil Resources and Department of
Natural Resources for their review. BWSR comments were received by letter dated April 24, 2024 and

comments were received from DNR on April 22, 2024;

WHEREAS, On May 14, 2024 by Resolution 2024-10, the Board of Managers approved the specifications
for the Project (the “Project Plan”);

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 14, 2024 to review the Project Plan;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that approval of
the Project Plan will further the objectives of the Plan;

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the Project has the potential to promote the public
interest and welfare, is feasible, and conforms to the Watershed Management Plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District hereby:
Sec. 1: Establishes Project No.2020-04 Panicum Prairie Restoration Project;
Sec. 2:  Authorizes District Staff to complete the Project as set forth in the Project Plan; and

Sec. 3:  Authorizes the District Staff to obtain bids; request for approvals and enter into any
other agreements or contracts necessary to complete the project.

Date: March 12, 2024

‘Michell Delger Mike Hanson
SRRWD Board Chairman SRRWD Board Secretary



Resolution 2024-12
Shell Rock River Watershed District
L-SOHC Grant Application

BE IT RESOLVED that the Shell Rock River Watershed District, hereinafter referred to as “Applicant”
acts as legal sponsor for the Shell Rock River Watershed Habitat Restoration Program - Phase X1V
contained in the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council (L-SOHC) Application to be submitted on
May 24, 2024, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Applicant is hereby authorized to apply to the LSOHC, hereinafter
referred to as “State,” for funding of intended projects on behalf of the Applicant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has the legal authority to apply for financial assistance,
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability to ensure adequate acquisition, maintenance and
protection of the intended projects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has not incurred any construction costs or has not
entered into any written agreements to purchase property for intended projects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has not violated any Federal, State, or local laws
pertaining to fraud bribery, graft, kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other unlawful or corrupt
practice.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of the application by the State, the Applicant may
enter into an agreement with the State for the above-referenced projects, and that the Applicant certifies
that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in the contract agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Andy Henschel, District Administrator for the Shell Rock
River Watershed District, is hereby authorized to execute such Agreements as are necessary to implement
the intended projects on behalf of the Applicant.

Date: May 14, 2024

Mitchel Delger Mike Hanson
SRRWD Chairman SRRWD Secretary



Resolution No. 2024-13

SHELL ROCK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
FOUNTAIN LAKE RESTORATION PROJECT EAST MAIN BAY AND NORTH BAY
PROJECT NO. 2013-02

WHEREAS, the Shell Rock River Watershed District (“District) is the Responsible
Governmental Unit (“RGU”) in the processing of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet
(“EAW?”) for the proposed Fountain Lake Restoration Project, consisting of construction of a
Confined Disposal Facility (“CDF”) and dredging of Fountain Lake East Main Bay and North
Bay, (the “Project”);

WHEREAS, the District has submitted a copy of all public agencies on the EAW
distribution list, provided a press release to the local paper, published the press release on the
District website, and published a notice of the EAW in the EQB Monitor, all of which were done
in accordance with Minnesota Rules Ch. 4410.

WHEREAS, the thirty (30) day comment period ended April 18, 2024, with three public
agencies commenting;

WHEREAS, the District acknowledges the responses from the Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, and Department of Administration.

WHEREAS, the District conducted a Board Workshop on May 7, 2024, to consider the
comments to the EAW, the responses, and Project;

WHEREAS, the District has responded to all substantive and timely comments on the
EAW,;

WHEREAS, the information gathered during the EAW process and the comments
received on the EAW do not support a need for an EIS on the proposed Project;

WHEREAS, the District has considered the comments that were received, responses to
the commenting public agencies, and the evidence in the Record;

WHEREAS, the District has been presented and reviewed draft Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and Decision in the form as attached to this Resolution;

WHEREAS, the District has complied and will maintain a full Record of Decision,
available for review upon request;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the District, as RGU, that a negative
declaration is made on the need for an EIS for the proposed Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the District as RGU, that a Record of Decision has
been prepared on behalf of the District to address the specific comments and concerns of the
responding agencies and supporting the declaration of negative need and the Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and Decision is approved and is attached to this Resolution.

ADOPTED by this Board on this 14™ of May, 2024.

Mick Delger, Chair

ATTEST:

Brad Kramer, Vice Chair



Resolution 2024-14
AWARD SALE OF COUNTRY CLUB PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of Managers™)
pursues the mission of improving water quality within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, the Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “SRRWD?”) is charged with implementing the
Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the “Management Plan”);

WHEREAS, the SRRWD by Resolution 2020-11 dated August 11, 2020 found the Country Club Property
(the “Property”) excess unused and authorized the District to pursue sale;

WHEREAS, the Property consists of 3 parcels, the large parcel of approximately 30.8 acres (“Large
Parcel”) and 2 smaller residential lots and a sliver to the north, less than one half acre each (“Small
Parcels™);

WHEREAS, the SRRWD completed a wetland restoration project on the Property and used the wetland
credits for the SRRWD to complete other projects with the wetland credits, including the Fountain Lake
Restoration Project — CDF Cell constructions and continue to hold wetland credits for future use and
benefit;

WHEREAS, the SRRWD continues to hold wetland credits with an estimated value of $280,000;
WHEREAS, the SRRWD used wetland credits with a value of $192,000;

WHEREAS, the SRRWD will continue to retain the portion of the Country Club Property where it
implemented wetland protections and wetland credits, consisting of approximately 15.74 acres of wetland
and upland native grasses and wildflowers;

WHEREAS, the SRRWD has followed applicable law and engaged in an open and interactive process to
sell the excess Property including listing with a realtor and engaging in discussion and negotiations with
interested parties since August 2020.

WHEREAS, the Large Parcel have an appraised value of $340,000.00;

WHEREAS, other negotiations with several parties, the highest offer was made by ALEDA for
$245,000.00 plus all closing costs;

WHEREAS, the infrastructure has only been approved through year-end. Therefore, holding onto the
property longer will create more expense for SRRWD to obtain additional approval and if upgrades need

to be performed, including to curb, gutter, road, sewer and water infrastructures.

WHEREAS, the sale ends SRRWD expense of insurance and maintenance upon the property including
mowing,.

WHEREAS, selling the property for further development and return to tax roll provides benefit to the
community; and

WHEREAS, the SRRWD believes the sale of the Large Parcel is in the best interest of the SRRWD.

Page 1 of 2



NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby resolved by the SRRWD:

Section 1: The sale of the Large Parcel is approved and is in the best interests of the SRRWD;
and
Section 2: The staff, the Chairman of the Board of Managers, and the Secretary are authorized

to sign all contracts and documents necessary to proceed with the sale.

Date: May 14, 2024

Mick Delger Mike Hanson
SRRWD Board Chairman SRRWD Board Secretary

Page 2 of 2



